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McGill University
MONTREAL

FRENCH SUMMER SCHOOL

DEPARTMENT OF ROMANCE LANGUAGES

IV • r 27th, 11 31

fr. " .to r, 
Chemistry Building 
Kchill Univer : ity.

Dear Dr. H .tcV.r

It is impossible for me and my 
colleagues of the French Department to jive our opinion 
on your tentative time-table for first year, B.A. and
B. So, ;ithouJ
other ’nr enoh

s^en /here you intend placing the 
courses, especially French 2; hut I must

•laving

confess that I do not lime the idea of scheduling French 
1 every day at the early hour of nine a.m., the more so 
that if is ditided into seven and sometimes cLght sections, 
calling for the attendance of sir out of the seven members

1
of my staff I do not think; this is
add that the division of the :tudent

quite fair. I may 
into t ro sections,

one at nine and one at eleven o’clock, corresponding to
the sane division in mathematics has worked admirably, 
and /ithout any conflict or precluding any options, for 
about twelve years.

Yours faithfully,


